



City of Wolverhampton SACRE

15 December 2022

Time 4.00 pm **Public Meeting?** YES **Type of meeting** Other Committees
Venue MS Teams

Membership

Martin Gomberg (Chair)	Representative of the Jewish Community
Akeel Ahmed	Representative of the Muslim Community
Tanya Athwal	Representative of Teachers' Professional Association
Councillor Chris Burden	Cabinet Member for Education and Skills
Jaswinder Singh Chaggar	Representative of the Sikh Community
Kay Cresswell-Green	Association of Teachers and Lecturers Representative
Ourmala Devi	Uplands Junior School Representative
Laura Jude	School Improvement Advisor for Equalities
Alison Smith	Representative of the Church of England
Ven. Bante Tejwant	Representative of the Buddhist Community
Rebecca Wood	Representative of the United Reformed Church
Janine Wright	Representative of the Church of England

Information

If you have any queries about this meeting, please contact the Democratic Services team:

Contact Shelley Humphries
Tel/Email Tel: 01902 554070 email: shelley.humphries@wolverhampton.gov.uk

Agenda

PART 1 – Items open to press and public

Item No. *Title*

MEETING BUSINESS ITEMS

- 1 **Welcome and Introductions**
- 2 **Election of Chair and Vice Chair**
- 3 **Apologies**
- 4 **Declarations of interest**
- 5 **Minutes of previous meetings** (Pages 1 - 8)
[To approve the minutes of the meeting of 7 October 2021 and the meeting of 28 April 2022 as a correct record.]
- 6 **Matters Arising**
[To consider any matters arising from the minutes of the meetings held on 7 October 2021 and 28 April 2022.]
- 7 **City of Wolverhampton SACRE Annual Report 2021 - 2022** (Pages 9 - 20)
[To approve the City of Wolverhampton SACRE Annual Report 2021 – 2022 to include a review of the 2021 – 2022 Action Plan and Action Plan for 2022 – 2023.]
- 8 **Finance**
[To consider and agree financial matters in respect of City of Wolverhampton SACRE.]
 - 8a **Annual Service Level Agreements (SLAs)**

[To retrospectively approve SLAs for 2021 – 2022.]
 - 8b **Westhill Update**

[To receive an update on and approve payment for Westhill activities.]
 - 8c **RE Today Invoices**

[To agree payment for RE Today work undertaken in the 2021 – 2022 financial year.]
- 9 **Report from Religious Education (RE) Today** (Pages 21 - 26)
[To receive an update report from RE Today.]

- 10 **RE Report Card** (Pages 27 - 32)
[Discussion item on the review of the performance of Religious Education.]
- 11 **Secondary RE Network Trial**
[To receive an update on the Secondary Network Trial.]
- 12 **Use of the Locally Agreed Syllabus (LAS)**
[Discussion around Multi Academy Trusts where non-Wolverhampton schools wish to use the LAS and Scheme of Work.]
- 13 **Support for Special School RE Leads**
[To receive an update on support for RE leads in Special School settings.]
- 14 **Ofsted Findings During the Last Quarter**
[To receive an update on Ofsted findings during the last quarter.]
- 15 **Statutory Inspection of Anglican and Methodist Schools (SIAMS) and Inspection 48 Findings During the Last Quarter**
[To receive an update on findings from SIAMS and Inspection 48 Visits.]
- 16 **Dates of further meetings**
 - 9 March 2023
 - May 2023 – TBC
- 17 **Any other business**